
 

1 | Page 

 

         

  PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

200 LUNDY LANE BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 

PHONE:  530-836-1953 FAX:  530-836-2963 TOLL FREE:  877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com 
Web-www.pecsd.org 

 

REGULAR 

BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

December 14, 2022 

9:00 AM 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Chairperson VACANT 

Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

Director Todd Solomon 

Director   Don Fregulia 

Director  Cheryl Sinsel  

 
*Members of the Public may address the Board on items of business immediately before 

or during the Board’s consideration of the item after being recognized by the Board Chair 

(limit on the time the public may address the Board is 3 minutes)    

 

1. Call Meeting to Order  

Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  

  

2. Approval of November 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

3. Fire Department Funding  

Project Manager John Rowden  

The board will consider options to address the increase in expenses of 

the Fire Department. These options include increasing fire taxes.   

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

4. Earthquake, Flood, & General Liability Insurance  

General Manager Jamar Tate  



 

2 | Page 

 

The Board will review the Earthquake and Flood insurance proposal 

provided by ISU Insurance Services-Atwood Agency  

Discussion and Possible Action   

 

5.  Water Treatment Plant & Pilot Study Update  

Project Manager John Rowden 

The Board will be updated on the Pilot Study by Farr West     

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

6. Lift Station 7 Replacement Update & Proposal Review  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will be briefed on the progress of the emergency 

replacement of the Lift Station serving Waste Treatment Plant 7 and 

review submitted proposals for the project.  

Discussion and Possible Action 

 

7. Portable Generator Purchase 

General Manager Jamar Tate  

The Board will consider purchasing a used portable generator with 

funds from the PSPS grant program  

Discussion and Possible Action   

 

 

8. Fire Chief’s Report 

Fire Chief Steve Munsen 

The Report may cover the following: 

a. Call Reports & Training  

b. Personnel Actions and Activities.  

c. Fire Apparatus & Equipment  

d. Plumas County Fire Chiefs Association Actions and Activities 

e. Firewise Committee Actions and Activities 

f. Financial Assistance from the Auxiliary, grants, and other 

funding sources 

g. Department administrative activities, actions, and issues such as 

budget and insurance.  

Discussion and Possible Action  

 

 

9. Water System Compliance 

General Manager Jamar Tate 



 

3 | Page 

 

The Board will be briefed on the status of arsenic levels and efforts to 

continually meet standards 

 

Discussion and Possible Action  

   

 

10.  Committee Reports   

a. Budget and Finance Committee 

b. Water and Wastewater Committee 

c. Personnel and Benefits Committee 

d. Safety and Emergency Committee  

e. Administrative Services Committee   

Discussion and Possible Action  

11. General Manager’s Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The Board will consider the status of the listed topics presented by 

staff and determine if any actions are needed. 

a. Financial Reports 

b. Audit for FY 2020/21 

c. Cost of Living Adjustment  

d. Generator Project Update  

e. Miscellaneous 

Discussion and Possible Action   

12. Operations Report  

General Manager Jamar Tate 

The board will be briefed on operations, maintenance, and small 

projects  

Discussion Only 

13. Administration 

Administrative Manager Jillian Cole 

a. Status of Invoices & Liens 

b. Status of Administrative Activities 

Discussion and Possible Action    

14. Written Correspondence to the Board 

Discussion and Possible Action 

15.  Public/Board Comment Period   



 

4 | Page 

 

The public and/or the Board of Directors may address the Board on 

items within the District’s subject matter jurisdiction that are on the 

agenda, the public and/or the Board of Directors may also address 

items not included on the agenda.  The Board cannot comment or take 

actions on non-agenda items but may place the items on future 

agenda(s) for discussion and/or action.  Strict limit on the time the 

public may address the Board is three (3) minutes per speaker.  

Discussion Item 

16. Future Agenda Items  

 General Manager Jamar Tate  

Discussion and Possible Action  

17. Adjournment 

 

ADA Compliance:  This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative 

formats to persons with disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 

1990 (42 U.S.C.  Sec.  12132)  and the Ralph M.  Brown Act (Cal.  Govt.  Code Sec. 

54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should 

contact General Manager, Jamar Tate, at (530) 836-1953 during regular business hours, 

at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

PLUMAS EUREKA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

200 LUNDY LANE  

BLAIRSDEN, CALIFORNIA 96103 
PHONE: 530-836-1953  

FAX: 530-836-2963 

TOLL FREE: 877-377-1953 

Email – jillian.pecsd@gmail.com  

Web - www.pecsd.org 
 
 

REGULAR 
 BOARD MEETING 

 MINUTES 

November 9, 2022 

9:00 AM 

200 Lundy Lane  

BLAIRSDEN, CA 96103 

 

 
Board of Directors 

Board Director Mark Shadowens 
Board Director Steve Janovick 
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director Don Fregulia 

Board Director VACANT 
 

Clerk’s Note: Clerk of the Board Jillian Cole attended this meeting via Zoom. All votes recorded 
via Roll Call 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens called to order the Regular Board Meeting of Plumas Eureka 
Community Services District (“PECSD”) at 0905 hours. 
 

2. Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors 
The Board was presented with the option of appointing Cheryl Sinsel to the PECSD Board of 
Directors. This will fill the vacancy left by Board Director Russ Bowring’s resignation. 
 
Motion to appoint Cheryl Sinsel to the PECSD Board of Directors. Remove Russ Bowring from 
existing Plumas Bank Signature cards and add Ms. Sinsel in his place. 
 
Motioned: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 

2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 

mailto:jillian.pecsd@gmail.com


 

2 | P a g e  
 

All in Favor.  
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
Cheryl Sinsel is hereby appointed to the PECSD Board of Directors. Her term will end in 
December 2023. 

 
3. Approval of October 12,2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes 

The Board was presented with the October 12, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes 
Motion to approve the October 12, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes as corrected. 
Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia 
2nd: Board Director Todd Solomon 
 
All in Favor.  
 
Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Aye – Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
Abstain – Board Director Cheryl Sinsel 
 
 

4. Approval of October 20, 2022, Special Board Meeting Minutes  
The Board was presented with the October 20, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes for 
approval. 

Motion to approve the October 20, 2022, Special Board Meeting minutes as submitted 
Motioned: Board Director Todd Solomon 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 
 
All in Favor. (Roll Call) 
 Aye – Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
 Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
   Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
 Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
 
Abstain – Board Director Cheryl Sinsel 

 
5. Fire Department Funding 

The Board discussed rising costs associated with the operation of the Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department, including those associated with maintaining insurance. The Board directed 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

General Manager Jamar Tate to gather further financial information to present at a future 
meeting. NO action was taken at this time. 
 

6. Earthquake, Flood, and General Liability Insurance 
Clerk’s Note: This item was tabled to a future meeting due to no proposal submitted. 
 

7. Water Treatment Plant and Pilot Study Update 
The Bboard was advised by General Manager Jamar Tate that recent storms have delayed the 
start of the Pilot Study for the Water Treatment Plant. Work is expected to begin in 1-2 weeks.  
 

8. Lift Station 7 Replacement Update 
General Manager Jamar Tate advised the Board that the District is currently awaiting proposals 
from Simerson Construction and McGarr Excavation to perform the needed repairs to the 
WWTP 7 Lift Station. The District will be renting equipment from Cashman Rentals to bypass 
the Lift Station during construction.  
 

9. Fire Chief’s Report 
a.   Call Report & Training Report  

Copies of the Call and Training Reports are available for viewing at Plumas Eureka Fire 
Department (“PEFD”) Administrative Office upon request.  
PEFD Volunteers are keeping abreast of the latest precautions for COVID 19 and will 
continue to follow CDC and NorCal EMS guidelines and requirements.  

 
b.   Personnel  

The Department is still recruiting for volunteer firefighters. Interested parties can email 
volunteers@pecsd.org or contact the office at 530-836-0532.   
 

c.   Fire Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance  
 The Department received approval to participate in the GSA 1122 program.  
 Radios and wildland gear will be purchased with partial funding from a CalFIRE grant. 
 
d.   Training  
 Truckee Meadows Community College will proctor classes on S-290, Crew/Engine Boss 

Training which will be made available to PEFD Volunteers 
 
e.   Firewise Committee Actions and Activities  
 Nothing to Report.  
 
f.   Miscellaneous  

Burn permits are required and can be received on-line at the Cal Fire website or at the 
Mohawk Ranger station. The Air Quality Board determines burn days. Please call (530) 832-
4528, press 5 for our region, and listen to the entire message for day designation and 
instructions. 
 

mailto:volunteers@pecsd.org


 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
 
10. Water System Compliance 

Results from testing October 13, 2022, showed the As level at the compliance point to be 9 ppb; 
at Well 1B to be 6 ppb; and at Well 2 to be 18 ppb. The EPA Standard is 10 ppb. The running 
annual average (RAA) at the compliance point is 8 ppb, 8 ppb at Well 1B, and 15 ppb at Well 2.  
 
The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on July 11, 2022, for Iron 
were .150 mg/l at Well 1B and .750 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .081 mg/l at Well 1B 
and .133 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard 
for Manganese is .05 mg/l.)  
 

11. Water Conservation 

The Board was presented with water conservation guidelines for stages 1 and 2. Following a 
discussion. The Board will make no changes to water conservation stage. Water 
conservation stage 2 remains in effect.  
 

12. Audit Challenges & Issues 
The Board was presented with audit reports from the previous three years, dating back to 
FY 2018. Recommendations referenced in Auditor’s Management Reports were discussed. 
No action was taken. 
 

13. Committee Reports 
Discussion regarding the Firewise Committee’s structure and the role of the District as it 
pertains to community leadership. Contact will be made with various HOA boards to discuss 
community representation.  
 

14. General Manager’s Report 
a. Finance 

The Board was presented with Financial reports for September 2022.  
 
Motion to accept the September 2022 Financial reports.  
 
Motioned: Board Director Don Fregulia 
2nd: Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
 

All in Favor.  
 

  Aye –Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
  Aye - Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick 
  Aye – Board Director Todd Solomon 
  Aye – Board Director Don Fregulia 
  Aye – Board Director Cheryl Sinsel 

 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

b. 2020/2021 Audit 
General Manager Jamar Tate advised the Board that District Accountant Bequette & 
Kimmel are in contact with auditors regarding the 2020-2021 audit report. An update will 
be provided at a subsequent meeting.  
 

c. Generator Project Update 
The District is awaiting shipment of new exhaust parts. The items are expected to begin 
shipping November 17, 2022. 
 

d. Liability Insurance 
Nothing to Report. 
 

e. Properties Actions 
Nothing to Report 
 

f.  Fuels Reduction Project 
Nothing to Report.  

 
15. Operations Report 

Water  
July 2022 Flow: Well 1B – 6,267,700 gallons Well 2- 649,000 gallons Total- 6,916,700 
gallons.   
 
An emergency shutoff was performed at 145 Cottonwood for a leak under the residence. 
 
The battery for water tank communications was replaced to mitigate comms loss during 
inclement weather.  

 
Wastewater 
June 2022 Flow: WWTP # 6- 212,479 gallons WWTP # 7: 689,059 gallons Total: 901,538 
gallons. 

 
 
Misc.  
The newly installed fence at WWTP 6 was stained. 
Facilities weatherization was performed District-wide. 
 

16.  Administration 
Administrative Manager Jillian Cole advised the Board of collections activities, liens, and the 
status of administrative improvements and reorganization efforts, as well as District Income 
for the month of October 2022.  
 
Clerk’s Note: Item 17: Closed Session was addressed following Written Communication to 
the Board and Public Comments. 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

17. Written Correspondence to the Board 
Nothing to Report.  

 
18. Public/Board Comment Period 

Chairperson Mark Shadowens submitted his resignation from the PECSD Board of Directors, 
effective upon the adjournment of the Nov 9,2022 meeting.  
 

19. Future Agenda Items 
Fire Department income/cost analysis 
Earthquake, Flood & General Liability Insurance 
Filling Vacancies on the Board of Directors 
 

20. Closed Session 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned to closed session at 1050 hours. 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens reconvened open session at 1126 hours.  
Closed Session topic: General Manager Performance 
 

21. Adjournment 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens adjourned the regular Board meeting at 1128 hours. 

 
In Attendance: 
Chairperson Mark Shadowens 
Vice Chairperson Steve Janovick  
Board Director Todd Solomon 
Board Director Don Fregulia 
Board Director Cheryl SInsel 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

(Signature on file)  

Jillian Cole 
Board Clerk 

 
 



Plumas Eureka Community Services District  

Regular Board Meeting December 14,2022 

 

Agenda Item #7 Lift Station 7 Replacement  

 

Background: As reported in pervious meetings, Lift Station 7 needs urgent repair. Failure will 

result in raw wastewater being spilled into the Feather River, which is classified as Wild & 

Scenic. The State issued the District a compliance order in 2017 to make repairs to the Lift 

Station following an overflow event. Another event could lead to fines from the state for the 

spill and compliance. Operations staff have replaced pumps on three separate occasions in the 

last few months. Currently, the lift station is operational with two working pumps, but the 

equipment is old and prone to failure. 

Progress:  Staff has continued working with Farr West Engineering, reviewed the final plans. 

The drawing and plans have been distributed to four contractors: McGarr Excavation, Simerson 

Construction, Joy Engineering, and Resource Development Inc.  We requested that interested 

contractors submit their proposal by the end of November; proposals have been evaluated and 

are being presented at the December board meeting. Pumps from CH Spencer have an 

estimated timeframe for shipment of January 6th 2023; due to the holiday season, delays are 

anticipated.       

 

Outline & Work Sequence  

• The drawings are final,  QA/QC review completed. 

• We have been working closely with a bypass pump supplier and determined that we will 
need a temporary sump to install the bypass pumping equipment. Quote for the 
equipment has been submitted.  

• This sump will be located in the easement next to the existing wet well and will be 
removed at the end of the project and backfilled 

•  Plans have been distributed to contractors.  

• Proposals were submitted on November 30th    

• The start of the work will depend on how soon the District can procure the new pumps 
and accessories for the replacement.  

• With all equipment available we anticipate the contractor will need 1-2 weeks to 
complete the project 

• The sequence of work will probably be: 
1. Install bypass pumping system 
2. Demo and salvage existing equipment in the wet well 



3. Clean, repair and coat wet well 
4. Install new pumping equipment 
5. Remove bypass pumping system 
6. Site restoration 

 

Recommendation:  None. Information/update.  

 



Proposal
Date

11/30/2022

Estimate #

2113

Proposal Submitted To:
Plumas-Eureka CSD
200 Lundy Lane
Blairsden, CA 96103

Work To Be Performed At:
Lift Station 7
Sequoia Circle
Blairsden, CA 96103

Total Proposed Cost:

B2 NV LIC #80755          C1 NV LIC #82010    
C2a&f NV LIC #82401    C3 NV LIC #80046       

C21b NV LIC #82382     C21NV LIC #82382
C14 NV LIC #85823        MHD LIC #B1538X 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

Note: This estimate may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 10 days and the above prices are no
longer valid after 30 days

Authorized Signature:_____________________________________________________

                                                                      The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Simerson Construction LLC is authorized to do the work as
specified. For non-financed projects fifty percent of the project total will be required before work begins. Financed projects will be required to provide proof of future payment by lender.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:

Date:__________________

Phone: (775) 883-3133    
Fax: (775) 888-9117

1617 Forrest Way
Carson City, NV 89706

Item Description Qty U/M Rate Total
Bid per plans provided by Farr West Engineering dated September 2022.

02 Public Works Includes:
All materials, unless specified
Labor, prevailing wages apply

Excludes:
Testing unless specified in the planset
Owner supplied items as specified verbally and in the plans such as the new pumps, the
rails, etc. 

1 89,805.00 89,805.00

02 Public Works Provide and install new 96" diameter manhole flat top with aluminum hatch cast in
flush. Cover to be load level 4.

1 14,193.60 14,193.60

$103,998.60



 
 
 

Date: 

Project: 

Bid Date 

FARR CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION dba 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 

 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPOSAL 

 
November 30, 2022 

 
 Lift Station 7 Rehab Project - PECSD 

 
November 30, 2022

Inclusions and Clarifications: 

Furnish and Install the following for the Lift station 7 Rehab project: 

1. Mobilization /Demobilization 

2. Install Temporary Sump Tank 

3. Pothole Surrounding Utilities 

4. Install Bypass Pump and Piping 

5. Cut elbow into 3” Force Main 

6. Perform Bypss Pumping test 

7. Cut tee into existing 8’ Sewer Main 

8. Pump out Lift station 7 

9. Install Flow Through plug 

10. Demo Existing Wet Well Equipment 

11. Temporarily Plug 3” Force Main 

12. Clean Wet Well 

13. Inspect Wet Well Interior 

14. Apply Coating / Liner System to Wet Well 

15. Install Pumps and Discharge piping _ We have assumed that pump hanger brackets and rails are 

provided by pump supplier. 

16. Perform System Startup – We coordinate with Sierra Controls – Sierra control to work directly for 

owner 

17. Remove Temporary Tank and Bypass 

18. Return project to Original Condition 

 

 

 

The Project Work is proposed to be a Lump Sum based rate consisting of the following Bid Items: 

 

BID PROPOSAL 
          

Biditem Description Quantity Units Unit Price Bid Total 

1 Lift Station Work as described above 1 EA $326,050.00 $326,050.00 

  

Bid Total 

 

  

$326,050.00 

 

Exclusions: 

1. Payment and Performance Bonds (available at additional cost) 

2. Overtime. 

3. Trash Dumpster and Fees. 



4. Hard Rock, Boulder Excavation 

5. Dewatering 

6. Pump Watch for Temp Pump System 

7. Liquidated Damages 

8. Proposal is good for 30 days 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Ryan Kendall 
 
Ryan Kendall – Estimator – Resource Development Co. 
 
 
 

 

1050 Linda Way Sparks, NV 89431-5598 

(775) 356-8004 / Fax (775) 356-0610 

Nevada License No. 75026 / California License No. 893537 



Estimate
Date

11/11/2022

Estimate #

715

Name / Address

Plumas Eureka Community Services District
200 Lundy Lane
Blairsden, CA 96103

Project

LS 7

McGarr Excavation, Inc.
Portola, CA 96122
Lic#746805
PO Box 883
5941 County Rd. A-15

Terms

Net 30

Signature
Phone #

530-832-5959

Fax #

530-832-4587

Total

Description DateQtyITEM Number Rate Total

Mobilization/USA/Sitewalk 101 500.00 500.00
Rehab Project LS7
-Install Bypass (Cashmen Equipment)
-Install Temporary Basin
-Pumping/cleaning 
-Electrical Contractor 
-Coating Existing tank with Minor Patching
-Install new Pump(s) and Equipment
-Labor 
-Daily Operation(s) Check
-Installation of New Access Lid and aluminum
Hatch

102 160,262.00 160,262.00

General Conditions:
-Excludes all Material inside of well with
Exception of s/s
Hardware(bolts,Washers,Nuts,Concrete
Anchors)and PVC Sch80 material. 
--Excludes Watchman on site 24-7, If district
would like to have someone on site by McGarr
Excavation or Cahshmen Equipment this would
be Invoiced per Separate Schedule of Values that
is Attached to this Quote bellow
Watchmen;
12hr Day/Night shift $1600
12hr Weekend Day/Night $2000

_____________________________________

Thank you for the opportunity to offer our professional services. Please feel free to call.
$160,762.00



PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Plumas Eureka CSD

Lift Station 7 Rehabilitation

Date:

Owner:

Engineer:

Bid Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total  UNIT PRICE  TOTAL  UNIT PRICE  TOTAL

1 Mobilization 1                  LS $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 Proposal Amount 1                  LS $160,262.00 $160,262.00 $326,050.00 $326,050.00 $103,998.60 $103,998.60

Proposal Total: $160,762.00

McGarr Excavation Resource Development Co. Simerson

$326,050.00 $103,998.60

PECSD

Farr West Engineering/ A DOWL Company

Thursday, December 1, 2022







 

 

 

 

 
Arsenic Levels 

Report on Arsenic Compliance Actions 

December 14, 2022 

Submitted by Jamar Tate, General Manager 

The most recent reported sample from the Compliance point were taken on November 14, 2022. 

The result showed the arsenic levels at 8 ppb. The third quarter 2022 average was 10 ppb. The 

current Running Annual Average (RAA) is 8 ppb. 

Samples were taken at Well 1B and Well 2 on November 14, 2022. The result from Well 1B 

was 7 ppb. The result from Well 2 was 14 ppb. The third Quarter 2022 average for Well 1B was 

8 ppb with the RAA of 8 ppb. The third Quarter average for Well 2 was 18 with the RAA of 15 

ppb. 

The results of the December  2022 test will be reported at the Board meeting if the information is 

available. 

Iron and Manganese Compliance Levels 

The most recent results of the tests of the Quarterly samples taken on October 13, 2022 for Iron 

were .150 mg/l at Well 1B and .750 mg/l at Well 2; for Manganese were .0809 mg/l at Well 1B 

and .133 mg/l at Well 2. (The Secondary Standard for Iron is .300 mg/l. The Secondary Standard 

for Manganese is .05 mg/l.). 

Remediation Project Development Project Schedule 

Schedule is changed from last month. Another two months was added due to delays in the start 

of final pre funding pilot testing. 
 

STAGE TIMEFRAME COMMENT 

FINANACAL   

SRF application submittal December 2022 Submittal is being delayed pending 

agreements with the state on how the 

need and timing of further pilot testing 

for the removal of phosphates and other 

contaminants that could affect chemical 

reactions. A meeting was held Jan. 26 

Application Review December 2022-July 2023 Assumes as six-month review 
   

CONSTRUCTION   

Contractor Selection Sept 2023-Oct 2023 Assumes and 90 day bid and selection 

process 

Construction Nov 2023- Nov 2024 Assumes a one-year construction 
   

OPERATION   

Shakedown December 2024- November 2025 Needed to ensure the systems work and 

to train operators 

Pilot Testing December 2025-Nov 2026 Needed to refine operational procedures 

to maximize removal of As, Fe,and Mn. 

Full Operation Dec 2026  



 11:37 AM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ REVENUES

28001 ꞏ INCOME - VAPP IMPROVEMENT 6,119.23 6,119.23

28008 ꞏ INCOME - FIRE01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28017 ꞏ INCOME - WATER 2" 1,478.30 1,478.25 2,956.60 2,956.50 5,913.00 50%

28018 ꞏ INCOME - SERVICE FEE 1,207.50 1,207.50

28019 ꞏ INCOME - WATER2UND 5,607.86 6,013.50 11,138.90 12,027.00 24,054.00 46%

28020 ꞏ INCOME - VAPP01 5,329.00 5,329.00

28022 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28024 ꞏ INCOME - WATER1D 111,098.23 107,937.00 232,352.21 215,874.00 431,748.00 54%

28026 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28027 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER RESV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28028 ꞏ INCOME - WATER RESV 14,998.35 13,757.25 30,055.43 27,514.50 55,029.00 55%

28029 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28035 ꞏ INCOME - WATER DEBT 51,275.14 50,863.75 107,919.93 101,727.50 203,455.00 53%

28036 ꞏ INCOME - WATER 1" 851.40 851.50 1,702.80 1,703.00 3,406.00 50%

28037 ꞏ INCOME - WATER RESV 1" 67.77 113.00 135.54 226.00 452.00 30%

28038 ꞏ INCOME - WATER DEBT 1" 417.51 417.50 835.02 835.00 1,670.00 50%

28039 ꞏ INCOME - WATER RESV 2" 240.96 241.00 481.92 482.00 964.00 50%

28040 ꞏ INCOME - WATER DEBT 2" 890.76 890.75 1,781.52 1,781.50 3,563.00 50%

Total 28000 ꞏ REVENUES 199,582.01 182,563.50 402,015.60 365,127.00 730,254.00 55%

30500 ꞏ GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32000 ꞏ FIRE-FEERAM/MITIGATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 ꞏ INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34500 ꞏ FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 199,582.01 182,563.50 402,015.60 365,127.00 730,254.00 55%

Gross Profit 199,582.01 182,563.50 402,015.60 365,127.00 730,254.00 55%

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 8,271.91 9,685.00 33,214.54 38,740.00 116,220.00 29%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 74.10 124.50 673.13 498.00 1,494.00 45%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 840.00 912.64 2,738.00 31%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 185.51 242.17 782.65 968.64 2,906.00 27%

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 0%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 0%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 540.33 2,457.32 2,161.36 6,484.00 38%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 701.48 797.25 10,491.21 3,189.00 9,567.00 110%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 3,499.83 13,996.47 13,999.36 41,998.00 33%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 120.08 355.53 480.36 1,441.00 25%

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 28.47 28.58 85.38 114.36 343.00 25%

Total 43000 ꞏ INSURANCE 3,450.98 5,611.07 27,385.91 22,444.44 67,333.00 41%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 0%

48000 ꞏ TRAINING 70.00 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 3%

50000 ꞏ CHEMICALS 5,199.79 3,125.00 12,158.78 12,500.00 25,000.00 49%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 0.00 750.00 125.66 3,000.00 9,000.00 1%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.01 250.00 887.38 1,000.00 3,000.00 30%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 77.15 156.25 553.41 625.00 1,875.00 30%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 104.17 336.80 416.64 1,250.00 27%

 Page 1 of 3



 11:37 AM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.33 0.00 133.36 400.00 0%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 150.00 133.33 363.16 533.36 1,600.00 23%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 41.67 37.00 166.64 500.00 7%

Total 53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE 361.52 718.75 2,177.75 2,875.00 9,125.00 24%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES 675.00 0.00 675.00 0.00 0.00

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%

Total 54000 ꞏ LICENSES 675.00 0.00 675.00 0.00 5,400.00 13%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,186.85 0.00 1,186.85 0.00 1,800.00 66%

56000 ꞏ SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 4,107.51 3,166.67 21,771.29 12,666.64 38,000.00 57%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 247.97 208.33 1,080.68 833.36 2,500.00 43%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 46.84 57.50 228.88 230.00 690.00 33%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 0.00 242.15 2,066.80 242.15 1,453.00 142%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 18.95 20.25 101.30 81.00 243.00 42%

Total 57000 ꞏ UTILITIES 4,421.27 3,694.90 25,248.95 14,053.15 42,886.00 59%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 98.68 259.75 989.63 1,039.00 3,117.00 32%

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 98.00 1,000.00 7,882.61 4,000.00 12,000.00 66%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 208.33 1,944.20 833.36 2,500.00 78%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 0%

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES 660.63 520.83 4,933.00 2,083.36 6,250.00 79%

59005 ꞏ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 0.00 40.00 250.00 1,000.00 4%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT 17.67 0.00 35.34 12.50 50.00 71%

Total 59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 776.30 2,979.16 14,835.15 12,179.22 36,850.00 40%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 190.24 145.75 475.29 583.00 1,749.00 27%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1.61 208.33 126.96 833.36 2,500.00 5%

Total 60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 191.85 354.08 602.25 1,416.36 4,249.00 14%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 142.84 675.00 571.42 1,000.00 68%

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 142.86 0.00 571.44 1,000.02 0%

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 83.33 3,302.08 333.36 1,000.00 330%

Total 61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00 369.03 3,977.08 1,476.22 5,000.02 80%

69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 ꞏ MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 9,167.10 0.00 0.00

69002 ꞏ RADIO REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 1,747.50 0.00 0.00

69005 ꞏ EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 42,307.81 0.00 0.00

69006 ꞏ DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69008 ꞏ Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69011 ꞏ GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 828.39

Total 69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 54,050.80 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT

70002 ꞏ WELLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70005 ꞏ FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 2 of 3



 11:37 AM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Water
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 94.72 300.00 300.00 32%

Total 71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 94.72 300.00 300.00 32%

72000 ꞏ INTEREST LTD EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 25,173.76 28,291.58 180,958.27 117,680.67 339,846.02 53%

Net Ordinary Income 174,408.25 154,271.92 221,057.33 247,446.33 390,407.98 57%

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

75000 ꞏ Arsenic Remediation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

76000 ꞏ Plans & Studies 0.00 10,261.50

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 10,261.50 0.00 0.00

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 -10,261.50 0.00 0.00

Net Income 174,408.25 154,271.92 210,795.83 247,446.33 390,407.98 54%

 Page 3 of 3



 12:03 PM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ REVENUES

28013 ꞏ INCOME - HOOK UP FEES 1,000.00 1,000.00

28014 ꞏ INCOME - LEACH RENT 102.00 102.00 204.00 204.00 408.00 50%

28018 ꞏ INCOME - SERVICE FEE 1,038.45 1,038.45

28021 ꞏ INCOME - VAPP02 3,775.00 3,775.00

28022 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER 83,440.33 83,361.75 173,324.50 166,723.50 333,447.00 52%

28026 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER DEBT TPR 13,022.62 13,792.75 26,815.54 27,585.50 55,171.00 49%

28027 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER RESV 34,861.22 29,471.75 66,037.54 58,943.50 117,887.00 56%

28029 ꞏ INCOME - SEWER DEBT WWTP 7 15,150.77 15,279.25 34,558.59 30,558.50 61,117.00 57%

28035 ꞏ INCOME - WATER DEBT 57.29 57.29

Total 28000 ꞏ REVENUES 152,447.68 142,007.50 306,810.91 284,015.00 568,030.00 54%

30500 ꞏ GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34000 ꞏ INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34500 ꞏ FINANCE CHARGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 152,447.68 142,007.50 306,810.91 284,015.00 568,030.00 54%

Gross Profit 152,447.68 142,007.50 306,810.91 284,015.00 568,030.00 54%

Expense

36000 ꞏ SALARIES 8,271.91 9,685.00 33,214.54 38,740.00 116,220.00 29%

37000 ꞏ OVERTIME SALARIES 74.10 124.50 673.13 498.00 1,494.00 45%

37250 ꞏ PAGER DUTY 210.00 228.17 840.00 912.64 2,738.00 31%

39250 ꞏ SICK LEAVE PAYOUT 0.00 0.00 268.80 73.00 73.00 368%

39500 ꞏ VACATION PAY OUT 0.00 0.00 1,600.62 2,055.00 2,055.00 78%

40000 ꞏ PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 185.51 242.17 782.65 968.64 2,906.00 27%

42000 ꞏ MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 0%

43000 ꞏ INSURANCE

43001 ꞏ LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 0%

43002 ꞏ WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE 0.00 540.33 2,457.32 2,161.32 6,483.96 38%

43003 ꞏ EMPLOYER RETIREMENT BENEFITS 701.48 797.25 10,491.21 3,189.00 9,567.00 110%

43004 ꞏ MEDICAL BENEFITS 2,602.52 3,499.83 8,459.19 13,999.36 41,998.00 20%

43005 ꞏ DENTAL BENEFITS 118.51 120.08 607.68 480.36 1,441.00 42%

43006 ꞏ VISION BENEFITS 28.47 28.58 85.38 114.36 343.00 25%

Total 43000 ꞏ INSURANCE 3,450.98 5,611.07 22,100.78 22,444.40 67,332.96 33%

45750 ꞏ TRAINING REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0%

48000 ꞏ TRAINING 70.00 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 3%

50000 ꞏ CHEMICALS 917.61 917.61

51000 ꞏ SLUDGE REMOVAL 150.00 0.00 5,120.00 4,766.64 14,300.00 36%

52000 ꞏ LAB SERVICES 0.00 1,666.67 0.00 6,666.64 20,000.00 0%

53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE

53001 ꞏ OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.01 250.00 887.36 1,000.00 3,000.00 30%

53002 ꞏ COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 77.15 156.25 554.57 625.00 1,875.00 30%

53003 ꞏ COPY MACHINE/PRINTING JOBS 67.36 104.17 336.80 416.64 1,250.00 27%

53004 ꞏ CONTINUING EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%

53005 ꞏ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 33.33 0.00 133.36 400.00 0%

53006 ꞏ POSTAGE AND DELIVERY 150.00 91.67 363.15 366.64 1,100.00 33%

53007 ꞏ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 26.00 41.67 53.20 166.64 500.00 11%

Total 53000 ꞏ OFFICE EXPENSE 387.52 677.09 2,195.08 2,708.28 8,625.00 25%

54000 ꞏ LICENSES

54001 ꞏ PECSD LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54002 ꞏ EMPLOYEE LICENCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0%

54003 ꞏ PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0%

 Page 1 of 3



 12:03 PM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%

Total 54000 ꞏ LICENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 7,200.00 0%

55000 ꞏ MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,102.08 1,102.08 900.00 122%

56000 ꞏ SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57000 ꞏ UTILITIES

57001 ꞏ ELECTRICITY 3,178.15 3,250.00 14,090.97 13,000.00 39,000.00 36%

57002 ꞏ PHONE 222.97 200.00 1,002.38 800.00 2,400.00 42%

57003 ꞏ INTERNET 46.83 57.50 228.81 230.00 690.00 33%

57004 ꞏ PROPANE 0.00 242.16 3,498.64 242.16 1,452.96 241%

57005 ꞏ GARBAGE 18.95 19.00 101.29 76.00 228.00 44%

Total 57000 ꞏ UTILITIES 3,466.90 3,768.66 18,922.09 14,348.16 43,770.96 43%

58000 ꞏ TOOLS & SUPPLIES 806.96 171.58 2,073.69 686.36 2,059.00 101%

59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

59001 ꞏ ACCOUNTING SERVICES 98.00 1,000.00 7,882.60 4,000.00 12,000.00 66%

59002 ꞏ LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 208.33 203.70 833.36 2,500.00 8%

59003 ꞏ CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59004 ꞏ ENGINEERING SERVICES 350.62 1,041.67 1,881.25 4,166.64 12,500.00 15%

59005 ꞏ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ COUNTY FEES 0.00 50.00 50.00 100%

59007 ꞏ ADVERTISING FEES 0.00 41.67 40.00 166.64 500.00 8%

59008 ꞏ PEST MANAGEMENT 17.67 0.00 35.34 25.00 50.00 71%

Total 59000 ꞏ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 466.29 2,291.67 10,092.89 9,191.64 27,600.00 37%

60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE

60001 ꞏ FUEL 190.24 145.75 475.29 583.00 1,749.00 27%

60002 ꞏ VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1.60 208.33 126.93 833.36 2,500.00 5%

Total 60000 ꞏ AUTOMOBILE EXPENSE 191.84 354.08 602.22 1,416.36 4,249.00 14%

61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE

61001 ꞏ ROAD MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 ꞏ GREENBELT MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61003 ꞏ HYDRANT MAINTENENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 ꞏ BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%

Total 61000 ꞏ GENERAL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 3,302.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 330%

62000 ꞏ WWTP #7 BOND EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62,820.76 0%

64000 ꞏ SEWER RESERVES EXPENSE 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 50,000.00 150,000.00 0%

69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES

69001 ꞏ MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 12,719.34 0.00 0.00

69002 ꞏ RADIO REPAIRS 0.00 3,166.48

69005 ꞏ EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 57,448.81 0.00 0.00

69007 ꞏ COLLECTION SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69008 ꞏ Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 17,700.50 0.00 0.00

69010 ꞏ WWTP#6 R/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69011 ꞏ GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,076.25

Total 69000 ꞏ CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 92,111.38 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT

70001 ꞏ TREATMENT PLANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70003 ꞏ COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70005 ꞏ FIELD EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 70000 ꞏ EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS

71001 ꞏ EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 94.73 300.00 300.00 32%

Total 71000 ꞏ UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 94.73 300.00 300.00 32%

Total Expense 19,751.70 37,320.66 196,084.37 160,475.76 539,943.68 36%

Net Ordinary Income 132,695.98 104,686.84 110,726.54 123,539.24 28,086.32 394%

 Page 2 of 3



 12:03 PM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Wastewater
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

Net Income 132,695.98 104,686.84 110,726.54 123,539.24 28,086.32 394%

 Page 3 of 3



 1:46 PM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

28000 ꞏ Revenues

28004 ꞏ Income - FIRE 631.62 631.50 1,263.24 1,263.00 2,526.00 50%

28005 ꞏ Income - FIRE04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28006 ꞏ Income - FIRE05 78.30 79.00 156.60 158.00 316.00 50%

28008 ꞏ Income - FIRE01 15,362.30 14,779.25 30,724.60 29,558.50 59,117.00 52%

28009 ꞏ Income - FIRE02 1,139.85 1,113.00 2,279.70 2,226.00 4,452.00 51%

28010 ꞏ Income - FIRE03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28012 ꞏ Income - FIRE07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

28015 ꞏ Income - Mitigation Fee 1,168.58 1,168.58

Total 28000 ꞏ Revenues 18,380.65 16,602.75 35,592.72 33,205.50 66,411.00 54%

28100 ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 35,015.00

31000 ꞏ Fire Contract Income 0.00 750.00

31250 ꞏ FAA Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

31500 ꞏ Income - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 16,481.86 0.00 0.00

32000 ꞏ Fire-FEERAM/Mitigation 4,914.66 4,771.25 9,829.32 9,542.50 19,085.00 52%

34000 ꞏ Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35000 ꞏ Other Income 169.05 0.00 169.05 0.00 0.00

Total Income 23,464.36 21,374.00 97,837.95 42,748.00 85,496.00 114%

Gross Profit 23,464.36 21,374.00 97,837.95 42,748.00 85,496.00 114%

Expense

36000 ꞏ Salaries 1,055.98 1,374.58 4,240.13 5,498.36 16,495.00 26%

37000 ꞏ Overtime Salaries 9.47 27.67 79.55 110.64 332.00 24%

40000 ꞏ Payroll Taxes - Employer 23.69 34.33 99.91 137.36 412.00 24%

42000 ꞏ Miscellaneous Expense 2.00 0.00 276.13 350.00 700.00 39%

43000 ꞏ Insurance

43001 ꞏ Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0%

43002 ꞏ Workmans Comp Insurance 0.00 0.00 1,783.80 1,831.50 7,326.00 24%

43003 ꞏ Employers Retirement Benefits 89.54 120.00 1,339.19 480.00 1,440.00 93%

43004 ꞏ Medical Benefits 332.24 526.83 1,412.15 2,107.36 6,322.00 22%

43005 ꞏ Dental Benefits 15.13 18.08 60.52 72.36 217.00 28%

43006 ꞏ Vision Benefits 3.63 5.00 14.58 20.00 60.00 24%

43008 ꞏ Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0%

Total 43000 ꞏ Insurance 440.54 669.91 4,610.24 4,511.22 38,465.00 12%

45250 ꞏ Stipends 1,700.00 2,000.00 6,800.00 8,000.00 24,000.00 28%

45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements

45510 ꞏ FAA Call Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements - Other 198.00 340.08 1,442.00 1,360.36 4,081.00 35%

Total 45500 ꞏ Call Reimbursements 198.00 340.08 1,442.00 1,360.36 4,081.00 35%

45750 ꞏ Training Reimbursements 82.50 165.75 107.50 663.00 1,989.00 5%

47000 ꞏ Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

48000 ꞏ Training 135.00 250.00 763.67 1,000.00 3,000.00 25%

53000 ꞏ Office Expense

53001 ꞏ Office Supplies 39.99 50.00 337.57 200.00 600.00 56%

53002 ꞏ Computer/Software 14.18 20.83 125.47 83.36 250.00 50%

53003 ꞏ Copy Machine/Printing Jobs 67.35 52.08 336.75 208.36 625.00 54%

53005 ꞏ Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.36 1,000.00 0%

53006 ꞏ Postage & Delivery 143.21 50.00 356.35 200.00 600.00 59%

53007 ꞏ Bank Service Charges 0.00 31.25 0.00 125.00 375.00 0%

Total 53000 ꞏ Office Expense 264.73 287.49 1,156.14 1,150.08 3,450.00 34%

54000 ꞏ Licenses

54002 ꞏ Personnel Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 1 of 2



 1:46 PM
 12/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Plumas Eureka Fire Department

 Revenues & Expenses Budget Performance - Fire
 October 2022

Oct 22 Budget Jul - Oct 22 YTD Budget Annual Budget % Budget

54003 ꞏ Permits 0.00 0.00 300.00 0%

54004 ꞏ Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0%

Total 54000 ꞏ Licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0%

55000 ꞏ Membership Dues 1,202.08 0.00 1,402.08 0.00 1,250.00 112%

57000 ꞏ Utilities

57001 ꞏ Electricity 57.40 83.33 275.56 333.36 1,000.00 28%

57002 ꞏ Phone 150.41 116.67 527.31 466.64 1,400.00 38%

57003 ꞏ Internet 40.33 50.00 165.98 200.00 600.00 28%

57004 ꞏ Propane 0.00 83.33 232.59 333.36 1,000.00 23%

57005 ꞏ Garbage 18.94 12.50 286.07 50.00 150.00 191%

Total 57000 ꞏ Utilities 267.08 345.83 1,487.51 1,383.36 4,150.00 36%

58000 ꞏ Tools & Supplies 1,523.45 166.67 2,704.54 666.64 2,000.00 135%

58100 ꞏ EMS Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 500.00 0%

59000 ꞏ Professional Services

59001 ꞏ Accounting Services 12.00 1,000.00 1,305.78 4,000.00 12,000.00 11%

59002 ꞏ Legal Services 0.00 52.08 56.20 208.36 625.00 9%

59003 ꞏ Consulting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59006 ꞏ County Fees 0.00 0.00 50.00 0%

59007 ꞏ Advertising Fees 0.00 83.33 20.00 333.36 1,000.00 2%

59008 ꞏ Pest Management 17.66 0.00 35.32 0.00 0.00

Total 59000 ꞏ Professional Services 29.66 1,135.41 1,417.30 4,541.72 13,675.00 10%

60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense

60001 ꞏ Fuel 82.05 618.08 253.11 2,472.36 7,417.00 3%

60002 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 914.16 416.67 1,325.61 1,666.64 5,000.00 27%

60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.50 50.00 0%

Total 60000 ꞏ Automotive Expense 996.21 1,034.75 1,578.72 4,151.50 12,467.00 13%

61000 ꞏ General Maintenance

61001 ꞏ Road Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61002 ꞏ Greenbelt Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61004 ꞏ Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00

61000 ꞏ General Maintenance - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 61000 ꞏ General Maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,302.09 0.00 0.00

65000 ꞏ FEERAM Expense 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0%

69000 ꞏ Captial Expenses

69001 ꞏ Maintenance Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

69000 ꞏ Captial Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 69000 ꞏ Captial Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70000 ꞏ Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71002 ꞏ Uniforms - Fire Department 3,215.65 500.00 3,781.11 2,000.00 6,000.00 63%

Total Expense 11,146.04 20,832.47 35,248.62 63,124.24 185,866.00 19%

Net Ordinary Income 12,318.32 541.53 62,589.33 -20,376.24 -100,370.00 -62%

Net Income 12,318.32 541.53 62,589.33 -20,376.24 -100,370.00 -62%

 Page 2 of 2



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking
10/03/2022 E-pay EDD 499-0561-5 QB Tracking # -1997971522 -856.30
10/03/2022 E-pay U.S. TREASURY 88-0305569 QB Tracking # -1997945522 -3,245.28
10/04/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/03/2022 -6,456.52
10/04/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -1,298.60
10/05/2022 DD2267 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
10/05/2022 DD2268 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
10/05/2022 DD2269 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
10/05/2022 DD2266 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
10/10/2022 17990 AMERIGAS -151.84
10/10/2022 17991 AT&T -226.48
10/10/2022 17992 BASTIAN ENGINEERING MADORA LAKE - TASK ORDER 1/MAPS TASK ORDER 2 -1,011.25
10/10/2022 17993 BEQUETTE & KIMMEL ACCOUNTANCY CORP -1,234.00
10/10/2022 17994 FARR WEST ENGINEERING R4302-1072 -5,902.75
10/10/2022 17995 GRAEAGLE CHEVRON LIGHT BULB RED TRUCK -3.21
10/10/2022 17996 JAMAR TATE -35.00
10/10/2022 17997 JILLIAN COLE Cell Phone/Internet upgrade reimbursement -35.00
10/10/2022 17998 JOHN ROWDEN1 -25.00
10/10/2022 17999 LASSEN PEST CONTROL 27936 -53.00
10/10/2022 18000 LEW PRINCE -25.00
10/10/2022 18001 PLUMAS SIERRA REC 6466, 18112 -7,353.55
10/10/2022 18002 PLUMAS SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 66040 -109.00
10/10/2022 18003 SIERRA BACKFLOW 2022 BACKFLOW TESTING -450.00
10/10/2022 18004 SIERRA VILLAGE MARKETS, LLC 250 -11.40
10/10/2022 18005 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT -5,850.00
10/10/2022 18006 STREAMLINE -75.00
10/10/2022 18007 THATCHER COMPANY, INC. 401411 -6,117.40
10/10/2022 18008 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO WWTP 7 LIFT STATION RAILS -708.28
10/11/2022 18009 FASIS MISSED INVOICE JAN 2022 -4,712.00
10/18/2022 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/17/2022 -6,826.40
10/18/2022 EFT CALPERS 2413152998 -40.27
10/18/2022 EFT VOID: 0.00
10/18/2022 VOID VOID: 0.00
10/18/2022 EFT CSD_VISAS -1,442.00
10/19/2022 DD2272 John Rowden Direct Deposit 0.00
10/19/2022 DD2270 Jamar R. Tate Direct Deposit 0.00
10/19/2022 DD2271 Jillian F Cole Direct Deposit 0.00
10/19/2022 DD2273 Lewis C. Prince Direct Deposit 0.00
10/19/2022 18010 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATI... 2022 Membership Dues -3,391.01
10/19/2022 18011 CALNET3 9391019051, 9391019052 -135.52
10/19/2022 18012 DIGITALPATH BUSINESS SERVICES -15.00
10/19/2022 18013 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL INCL FIRE DUMPSTER RENTAL -66.55
10/19/2022 18014 MOUNTAIN HARDWARE 3222 -144.84
10/19/2022 18015 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC COMMS SYSTEM FAILURE -88.31
10/19/2022 18016 SIERRA CONTROLS, LLC -1,692.73
10/26/2022 EFT Intuit Payroll Service -8.00
10/31/2022 18017 BRACKINS -514.68
10/31/2022 Service Charge -26.00

Total 11000 ꞏ Water & Wasterwater Checking -60,337.17

TOTAL -60,337.17

2:06 PM Plumas Eureka CSD

12/08/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct
10/10/2022 2223 AT&T -71.60
10/10/2022 2224 Captain Rich Machado -273.50
10/10/2022 2225 Chief Steve Munsen -1,278.50
10/10/2022 2226 COBY HAKALIR -12.50
10/10/2022 2227 Jeff Train -234.50
10/10/2022 2228 LARRY MCCABE -12.50
10/10/2022 2229 LN Curtis and Sons C291 -1,472.33
10/10/2022 2230 MARK HARRI -12.50
10/10/2022 2231 TOM CONNOLLY -156.50
10/19/2022 2232 AT& T -53.55
10/19/2022 2233 PCFCA -100.00
10/19/2022 2234 PLUMAS PINES REC CENT... -100.00
10/31/2022 Service Charge -2.00

Total 11075 · Fire Department Checking Acct -3,779.98

TOTAL -3,779.98

2:31 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department
12/08/22 Check History Report
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 1



Oct 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11000 · Water & Wasterwater Checking 1,128,131.79
11501 · LAIF-Savings Account 313,913.51

Total Checking/Savings 1,442,045.30

Accounts Receivable
12000 · ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 268,812.65

Total Accounts Receivable 268,812.65

Other Current Assets
12001 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 2,463.88
12002 · A/R CLEARING -3,287.38
12003 · Accounts Receivable - Fire 4,807.70
13000 · PREPAID INSURANCE 10,559.43
13001 · INTERFUND REC/PAYABLE -54,532.77

Total Other Current Assets -39,989.14

Total Current Assets 1,670,868.81

Fixed Assets
14000 · WATER

14001 · ARSENIC REMEDIATION PROJECT 350.00
14002 · WELL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,047,434.00
14003 · WATER DISTRIBUTION 758,309.43
14004 · DISTRIBUTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC -559,322.00
14005 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WATER 272,009.65
14006 · GEN'L EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC -236,948.00
14007 · BUILDINGS - WELLS 1,437,427.20
14021 · Land 42,000.00
14100 · Water Treatment Plant 425,044.30
14000 · WATER - Other 148.83

Total 14000 · WATER 1,091,585.41

15000 · WASTEWATER
15003 · PLANT ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION -1,342,490.00
15004 · WASTEWATER COLLECTION 393,470.25
15006 · COLLECTION ACCUMULATED DEPREC -267,441.00
15008 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - WASTEWATER 186,347.52
15009 · GEN EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC -168,684.00
15010 · WASTEWATER DISPOSAL 668,653.80
15011 · DISPOSAL ACCUMULATED DEPREC -601,300.00
15012 · BUILDING - PLANTS 2,822,068.21
15000 · WASTEWATER - Other 148.84

Total 15000 · WASTEWATER 1,690,773.62

16000 · FIRE
16001 · LAND AND BUILDINGS -126,115.00
16002 · LAND/BLDGS ACCUMULATED DEPREC 86,426.00
16003 · VEHICLES - FIRE -150,377.00
16004 · VEHICLES ACCUMULATED DEPREC 115,484.00
16005 · GENERAL EQUIPMENT - FIRE -217,455.00
16006 · FIRE EQ ACCUMULATED DEPREC 202,716.00

Total 16000 · FIRE -89,321.00

Total Fixed Assets 2,693,038.03

Other Assets
17001 · Deferred Outflows pension 53,121.00

Total Other Assets 53,121.00

2:01 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/08/22 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 1



Oct 31, 22

TOTAL ASSETS 4,417,027.84

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

18000 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 51,941.92

Total Accounts Payable 51,941.92

Credit Cards
18100 · CSD MC

18200 · John S CSD MC 25.00
18300 · John R CSD MC 329.54
18100 · CSD MC - Other -387.04

Total 18100 · CSD MC -32.50

18110 · UMPQUA - Visas
18101 · VISA_JILLIAN 921.80
18103 · VISA_JAMAR 377.26
18104 · VISA_STEVEM 3,947.27
18105 · VISA_LEW 604.48
18108 · 9153 FUEL CARD 148.19
18110 · UMPQUA - Visas - Other -1,446.47

Total 18110 · UMPQUA - Visas 4,552.53

Total Credit Cards 4,520.03

Other Current Liabilities
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES

19001 · Employee Retirement Contribute 2,387.97
19002 · Employer Retirement Contribute -3,409.80
19005 · Payroll Liabilities - Employee 3,679.60
19006 · Payroll Liabilities - Employer -41.66
19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES - Other 262.26

Total 19000 · PAYROLL LIABLILITIES 2,878.37

19800 · Deferred Inflows-Acturial 70,018.00
19900 · Compensated Absences 7,232.87

Total Other Current Liabilities 80,129.24

Total Current Liabilities 136,591.19

Long Term Liabilities
21000 · BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 1 538,958.82
22000 · BOND DEBT - WWTP#7 LOAN 2 383,960.82
23100 · Net Pension Liability 165,909.00
24001 · Deferred Inflow pension 36,422.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,125,250.64

Total Liabilities 1,261,841.83

Equity
24000 · OPENING BALANCE EQUITY -179.75
25000 · EQUITY - WATER

25004 · RESERVES - WELL EXPANSION 170,904.67
25005 · RESERVES - EQUIPMENT 15,000.00

Total 25000 · EQUITY - WATER 185,904.67

26000 · EQUITY - WASTEWATER
26003 · RESERVES - PLANT EXPANSION 224,712.13
26005 · RESERVES- LOANS 62,821.00
26999 · EQUITY - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMEN 3,181.00

2:01 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/08/22 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 2



Oct 31, 22

Total 26000 · EQUITY - WASTEWATER 290,714.13

27000 · EQUITY - FIRE
27001 · DIVISIONS CORRECTIONS -84,713.00

Total 27000 · EQUITY - FIRE -84,713.00

32001 · Retained Earnings 2,496,703.08
Net Income 266,756.88

Total Equity 3,155,186.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,417,027.84

2:01 PM Plumas Eureka CSD
12/08/22 Balance Sheet - Water & Wastewater
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 3



Oct 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
11075 ꞏ Fire Department Checking Acct 285,443.07
11501 ꞏ LAIF - Savings Account 20,007.00
11750 ꞏ County Cash 2,267.41

Total Checking/Savings 307,717.48

Accounts Receivable
11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable 250.00

Total Accounts Receivable 250.00

Other Current Assets
12003 ꞏ Accounts Receivable - Fire 33,658.31
13001 ꞏ Interfund Recievable (Payable) 28,336.94
17500 ꞏ Interest Receivable 96.81

Total Other Current Assets 62,092.06

Total Current Assets 370,059.54

Fixed Assets
16000 ꞏ Fire

16001 ꞏ Land and Buildings 126,114.91
16002 ꞏ Land/Bldgs Accumulated Deprec -86,426.00
16003 ꞏ Vehicles 150,376.76
16004 ꞏ Vehicles Accumulated Deprec -115,484.00
16005 ꞏ General Equipment 217,455.42
16006 ꞏ Fire EQ Accumulated Deprec -202,716.00

Total 16000 ꞏ Fire 89,321.09

Total Fixed Assets 89,321.09

TOTAL ASSETS 459,380.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 5,350.95

Total Accounts Payable 5,350.95

Total Current Liabilities 5,350.95

Total Liabilities 5,350.95

Equity
27000 ꞏ Equity

27004 ꞏ FEERAM 4,582.55
27005 ꞏ Reserves - Equipment 5,981.37

Total 27000 ꞏ Equity 10,563.92

27001 ꞏ Investment & Fixed Assets 84,713.09
32001 ꞏ Retained Earnings 296,413.34
Net Income 62,339.33

Total Equity 454,029.68

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 459,380.63

1:26 PM Plumas Eureka Fire Department

12/08/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2022

Page 1



Anticipated Cash Balance 7/01/22 $223,293
Income:

Capital Reserve Fees $31,225

Total  Income $31,225
Anticipated Cash Balance 09/30/22 $254,518

Expenses:
WWTP #7 Bond Payment
Capital Outlay $0
Capital Improvement Expenses
69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS -$12,719
69002 · RADIO REPAIRS -$3,166
69005 · EQUIPMENT REPAIRS -$57,449
69008 · Engineering Services -$17,701
69011 · GENERATOR REPLACEMENT -$1,076
Beginning Budget $150,000

Total Expense 7/01-9/30/22: -$92,111
Remaining Budget $57,889

Estimated Running Total 9/30/22: $162,407

Plumas Eureka Community Services District 
Sewer Capital Program Oct 30,2022





Anticipated Cash Balances 7/1/22
$537,061

Income:

Capital Reserve Fee $15,388
Total Income $15,388

Anticipated Cash Balance 10/31/22 $552,449

Expenses:

Capital Outlay $200,000
Capital Improvement Expenses $63,000
69001 · MAINTENANCE REPAIRS $9,167
69002 · RADIO REPAIRS $1,748
69005 · EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $42,307.81
69008 · Engineering Services $0
69011 · GENERATOR REPLACEMENT $828
76000 - Plans & Studies $10,262

Beginning Budget $263,000
Total Expense 7/01-9/30/22: $54,050.80

Remaining Budget $208,949
Estimated Running Total 10/31/22: $498,398

Plumas Eureka Community Services District 
Water Capital Program Oct 31, 2022



 12:02 PM
 12/09/22

 Plumas Eureka CSD

 Payroll Summary
 November 2022

Jamar R. Tate Jillian F Cole John Rowden Lewis C. Prince TOTAL

Hours Rate Nov 22 Hours Rate Nov 22 Hours Rate Nov 22 Hours Rate Nov 22 Hours Rate Nov 22

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments

Gross Pay

Double-time hourly 86.52 0.00 46.28 0.00 0.00 4.00 60.76 243.04 4.00 243.04

Hourly 200.00 43.26 8,652.00 207.00 23.14 4,789.99 58.00 45.00 2,610.00 216.50 30.38 6,577.27 681.50 22,629.26

Hourly Sick 16.00 43.26 692.16 32.00 23.14 740.49 0.00 21.00 30.38 637.98 69.00 2,070.63

Hourly Vacation 24.00 43.26 1,038.24 1.00 23.14 23.14 0.00 2.50 30.38 75.95 27.50 1,137.33

Overtime (x1.5) hourly 64.89 0.00 3.25 34.71 112.81 0.00 4.00 45.57 182.28 7.25 295.09

RAISE ADJUSTMENT 35.17 0.00 23.14 0.00 0.00 30.38 0.00 0.00

Pager Duty 345.00 0.00 0.00 285.00 630.00

Total Gross Pay 240.00 10,727.40 243.25 5,666.43 58.00 2,610.00 248.00 8,001.52 789.25 27,005.35

Employer Taxes and Contributions

Medicare Company 155.55 82.17 37.84 116.02 391.58

Social Security Company 0.00 0.00 161.82 0.00 161.82

CA - Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PERS Employer 1,071.45 414.84 0.00 752.46 2,238.75

CA - Employment Training Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 1,227.00 497.01 199.66 868.48 2,792.15

 Page 1 of 1



 

 

December 14, 2022 

Agenda Item 11 c 

 

Cost of Living Adjustment  

As part of the annual PECSD budgets, a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for employee wages 

has been included in the budget.  Until FY 18-19 the adjustment was tied to the Western States 

Consumer Price Index (CPI).   Since FY 18-19 the adjustment has been tied to the Social Security 

COLA, which had been running lower than the CPI.   

In 2018 the Social Security COLA was calculated at 2.6%; 2019 the COLA was 1.6%; in 2020 the 

COLA was 1.3%; in 2021 the COLA was 5.9 %; in 2022 the COLA was 8.7% .  The Western States 

CPI for 2022 is 9%.  

In this Fiscal year, the COLAs were calculated at 3% for the System Operator and the 

Administrative Manager.  The difference between the calculated increase and the actual 

increase is $3061 for the remainder of the Fiscal Year. The COLA is applied starting January of 

each year.   

There is no written policy guiding the calculation of COLAs.  Past practices have calculated the 

COLAs according to the CPI or Social Security COLA, not the amount estimated in the budgets. 

The Board has the following options: 

1. direct the General Manager to pay the COLA according to the past practice of paying the 

percentage according to the Social Security COLA, 

2. direct the General Manager to limit the COLA to 3% or some other amount 

3. direct the General Manager to develop a written policy to be included in Policy 2150 

Compensation.  

It is recommended that COLA be paid according to past practices and that a written COLA policy 

be adopted.  



 

Standard  Agreement 

 Effective Date 11.29.2022 between Stericycle, Inc and Plumas Eureka CSD located at 200 Lundy Lane, Blairsden, 

California,96103 

Account 

Information 

Service/Equipmen

t Name 
Pick up 

Frequency 
Planned 

Units for 

Pick Up 

Contracted 

Price 
Additional Fees Price Increase Renewal 

Date 
Surcharges 

 
Account Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

 
 

Address: 

200 Lundy Lane, 

Blairsden, 

California, United 

States, 96103 

 

 

SELECT PURGE 

SERVICE | ON-SITE 

(PAPER) 

 

 

One Time 1 Each  $ 235.00 

minimum per 

pickup  

  

N/A   N/A 

 
  

N/A  Metro Surcharge:  $ 0 Per Stop 

 

Environmental Surcharge: Per 

Index Table 

Fuel Surcharge: Per Index Table 

Recycling Recovery Surcharge: 

Per Index Table 

Recycling Recovery Cap: %  

 

 
Account Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

 
 

Address: 

200 Lundy Lane, 

Blairsden, 

California, United 

States, 96103 

 
 

TOTE-LARGE 

(96G/360L) 

 

 

One Time 2 Each  $ 75.00 per 

container 

Minimum include 

1 each 

  

  

N/A   N/A 

 

  

N/A  Metro Surcharge:  $ 0 Per Stop 

 

Environmental Surcharge: Per 

Index Table 

Fuel Surcharge: Per Index Table 

Recycling Recovery Surcharge: 

Per Index Table 

Recycling Recovery Cap: %  

 

 
 

 

Contract Entities: (Sold to) :
 

  Billing Information
 

 

Customer/Company 

Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD Billing 

Contact/Company 

Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Address 1:   200 Lundy Lane Address 1:  200 Lundy Lane 

Address 2:    Address 2:  

City / State / Zip: Blairsden, California, 96103 City / State / Zip: Blairsden, California, 96103 

Phone: 530-836-1953 Phone: 530-836-1953 

Email: jtate@digitalpath.net Email: jtate@digitalpath.net 

Contact: 

Title: 

 

Jamar  Tate  

DECISION MAKER 

 

 

 

 

Contact: 

Title:                                        

Jamar  Tate 

DECISION MAKER 

Contract Entities:
 

Service Address
  Billing Information 

 

 

Customer/Company 

Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD Billing Contact/Company 

Name: 

Plumas Eureka CSD 

Address 1:   200 Lundy Lane Address 1:   200 Lundy Lane 

Address 2:    Address 2:    

City / State / Zip:   Blairsden 

California 

96103 

City / State / Zip:   Blairsden, California, 96103 

Phone:    Phone:    

Email: jtate@digitalpath.net Email: jtate@digitalpath.net 

Contact: 530-836-1953   Title: DECISION MAKER Contact: 530-836-1953   Title: DECISION MAKER 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7519BFDF-2DB4-4383-B066-5B1F949937C0



Contract Effective Date: 11.29.2022  
GPO: NONE  

 
Service Guarantee: Stericycle guarantees to deliver the highest quality service at all times. Any complaints about the quality of service which have not been resolved in the normal course of business should be communicated to 

Stericycle by written notice to the Account Care department at the address listed below.  If Stericycle fails to resolve any material service complaint within thirty (30) days, the customer may terminate this Agreement provided all 

equipment is paid for at the then current replacement values or returned to Stericycle in good and usable condition 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed on the day, month and year written below.*                                                                                                                                                  The offer will expire 11.28.2023 

 

 

Stericycle:         Customer:  

Contracting Entity: Stericycle Inc. Customer/Company:  

Name: \n2\ Name: \n1\ 

Title: \t2\ Title: \t1\ 

Date:  \d2\ Date: \d1\ 

Signature: \s2\ Signature: \s1\ 

By signing above, I acknowledge that I am the Customer’s authorized officer or agent and that I have the authority to bind Customer to this Agreement. Customer agrees 

to be bound by these terms and conditions. Stericycle, Inc. 2355 Waukegan Road, Bannockburn, IL 60015 P (866) 783-7422. F (866) 783-7432  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7519BFDF-2DB4-4383-B066-5B1F949937C0

Dec 5, 2022 | 4:02 PM CST

Jamar Tate

General Manager Inside Sales Executive
Dec 5, 2022 | 5:08 PM EST

Susan Charlton



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

 

1.Introduction 

Stericycle, Inc., a Delaware corporation, on behalf of itself and its subsidiaries, with offices 

at 2355 Waukegan Road, Bannockburn, IL 60015 (collectively, Stericycle), and Plumas 

Eureka CSD with offices at 200 Lundy Lane,Blairsden, California,United 

States,96103(Customer), hereby enter into and agree as provided in this Services 

Agreement (the Agreement) dated 11 29,2022(the Effective Date). 

  

2. Services 

Stericycle will provide containers and related equipment (“Equipment”) for the collection 

and storage of Customer’s paper and other agreed upon materials (“CCM”). The number 

of containers will be determined by Stericycle. Stericycle will: (i) collect the CCM on a 

regularly scheduled and mutually agreed basis, (ii) destroy the CCM using a mechanical 

device (the “Destruction Process”), (iii) provide Customer with a Certificate of Destruction 

if requested by Customer, and (iv) recycle or otherwise dispose of the CCM. Customer 

shall not place in any Equipment any hazardous waste, any material that is highly 

flammable, explosive, toxic, a biohazard, medical waste, or radioactive, or any material 

that is illegal or unsafe (“Prohibited Materials”). Customer shall be liable for damages 

resulting from the placement of any Prohibited Materials in any Equipment.  

 

 

3. Terms of this Agreement; Renewal 
The term of this Agreement will begin on the Effective Date and continue for sixty days. 

 

 

 

4. Pricing 

Customer shall pay to Stericycle the service fees and surcharges as set forth on page 1 

(collectively “Service Fees”). Stericycle reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to increase 

the amount of each Service Fee or adjust or add a surcharge from time to 

time. Stericycle will provide notice of any new surcharges to Customer, which notice may 

be included on an invoice. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, Customer shall 

pay the Minimum Charge if Customer declines or cancels a scheduled service or if 

Customer’s location is closed during a scheduled service. For services rendered beyond 

the stated quantities, the total charge will increase based on the amount of units serviced 

at the applicable additional container rate, extra material unit rate or the current Stericycle 

standard list price. Customer agrees to pay ancillary charges according to the then-

current Schedule of Ancillary Charges at www.shredit.com (“Schedule”), which is 

incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein and is subject to change from time to 

time in Stericycle’s discretion. 

 

 

5. Payment Terms; Billing 

Stericycle shall submit invoices to Customer in accordance with Stericycle’s standard 

billing process. Customer shall pay in full each Stericycle invoice within Net 10 days of the 

date of such invoice. Any invoiced amounts not received by Stericycle within that 

timeframe will be subject to a late fee of 1.5% per month on the past due balance (or the 

maximum amount allowed by law). Customer shall reimburse Stericycle for all costs that 

it incurs in collecting overdue amounts from Customer. All payments must be in 

immediately available U.S, funds. Customer shall be responsible for any and all 

applicable taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Customer shall pay the 

Minimum Charge if Customer declines or cancels the Services after Stericycle has 

arrived at Customer’s location on the scheduled shredding date. 

 

 

6.Early Termination 

In the event that Customer terminates this Agreement prior to the expiration of the Term 

other than as set forth in Section 7 Customer shall promptly pay Stericycle all unpaid 

invoices and any late charges thereon. 

 

 

7. Default & Termination for Cause 

Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, upon written 

notice to the other party if the other party breaches any material provision of this 

Agreement and fails to cure such breach within thirty (30) days following receipt of written 

notice of such breach. Documented service or performance deficiencies by Stericycle or 

nonpayment by Customer of amounts rightfully owed to Stericycle or Customer's failure 

to comply with Stericycle polices related to the Services shall constitute a material breach. 

 

 

8.Limitation of Liability; Disclaimer of Warranties 

In no event shall either party be liable for any indirect, exemplary, punitive, special, 

incidental or consequential damages, or lost profits, lost revenue, lost business 

opportunities or the cost of substitute items or services under or in connection with this 

Agreement. Stericycle’s aggregate liability, if any, arising under this Agreement or the 

provision of Services to Customer is limited to the amount of the Service Fees received 

by Stericycle from Customer under the Agreement. 

 

 

9. Indemnification 

Stericycle shall indemnify and hold Customer harmless from any liabilities arising from 

the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Stericycle in the performance of its 

obligations under this Agreement. Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless 

Stericycle from any liabilities arising from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of 

Customer, which shall include, but not be limited to, the placement of Prohibited Materials 

in the Equipment.   

 

 

10. Compliance Materials  
To the extent that Stericycle provides Customer with electronic or printed materials 

(Compliance Materials), it provides these subject to a limited license to Customer to use 

Compliance Materials for its own, non-commercial use. Stericycle may revoke this 

license at any time. Customer may not copy or distribute Compliance Materials or use or 

republish Compliance Materials for or to any third party or audience. Customer agrees to 

return all Compliance Materials to Stericycle at Customer’s expense at the expiration or 

termination of this Agreement. Stericycle may charge Customer a fee for failure to return 

Compliance Materials.  

 

 

11. Confidentiality 

Customer agrees to not disclose to any third parties Stericycle pricing, policies and 

procedures. Stericycle will keep confidential all Customer confidential information 

provided to Stericycle in connection with this Agreement and will use the same solely for 

the purposes provided in this Agreement. As used herein, confidential information means 

any information provided to Stericycle in confidence that relates to Customer’s property, 

business and/or affairs, other than (i) information that is or has become publicly available 

due to disclosure by Customer or by a third party having a legal right to make such 

disclosure and (ii) information previously known to Stericycle free of any obligation to 

keep it confidential prior to receipt of the same from Customer. 

 

 

12. Compliance with Laws and Policies 

Each party shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations, including anti-corruption and 

economic and trade sanctions laws, applicable to its performance hereunder.   

 

 

 

 

13.Excuse of Performance 

In the event either party is prevented, hindered or delayed from the performance of any 

act required hereunder (other than the payment of any amounts due) by reason of acts 

of God, acts of war or terrorism, labor difficulties or civil unrest, legal process, failure of 

power or any other similar reason not directly the fault of such party, or by reason of the 

other party or its agents, then performance of such act shall be excused for the period of 

delay and the period for the performance of any such act shall be extended for a period 

equivalent to the period of such delay. 

 

 

14. Equipment 
Customer shall have the care, custody and control of any containers and other 

equipment owned by Stericycle and placed at Customer’s premises (Equipment) and 

accepts responsibility and liability for the Equipment and its contents. Any damage or loss 

to such Equipment, other than normal wear and tear, will be charged to Customer at full 

replacement value. However, in no event shall Customer be liable or responsible for 

damage to the Equipment to the extent caused by the acts or omissions, negligent or 

otherwise, of Stericycle, its employees and/or agents. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7519BFDF-2DB4-4383-B066-5B1F949937C0



 

 

15. Exclusivity 

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED 

 

 

16. Brokers 

Stericycle reserves the right to deal solely with the Customer and not with any third party 

agents of the Customer for all purposes relating to this Agreement. Customer represents 

and warrants to Stericycle that it is acting for its own account and not through a broker or 

agent. Stericycle shall be entitled to terminate this agreement and seek all available legal 

remedies, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in the amount set forth herein 

for Customer’s breach of this representation and warranty. 

 

 

17. Entire Agreement; Purchase Orders 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to the 

subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes any prior agreements and 

arrangements between the parties. No term or condition contained in a Customer 

purchase order or any other invoice acknowledgment shall be binding upon Stericycle 

unless agreed to by Stericycle in writing. 

 

 

18. Amendment and Waiver; Saving Clause; Survival 
Changes in the types, size and amount of equipment and the frequency of service may 

be mutually agreed to in writing by the parties, without affecting the validity of this 

Agreement.   All other amendments to this Agreement  shall be effected only by a written 

instrument executed by the parties.  No waiver shall be effective unless submitted in 

writing by the party granting such waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement 

shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement and no waiver of any 

breach or duty under this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach or 

later instances of the same duty. 
  

 

 

19. Assignment 
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and 

their respective successors and permitted assigns, legal representatives and heirs; 

provided, however, that Customer may not assign its rights or delegate its obligations 

under this Agreement without the prior written consent of Stericycle. 

 

 

20. Independent Contractor 

Stericycle’s relationship with Customer is that of an independent contractor, and nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed to designate Stericycle as an employee, agent or 

partner of or a joint venture with Customer.  

 

 

21. Notices; Counterparts 

(a) All required notices, or those which the parties may desire to give under this 

Agreement shall be in writing and sent to the Customer's address set forth on the first 

page of this Agreement, and in the case of Stericycle, to the Stericycle legal Department 

at: 2355 Waukegan Road, Bannockburn, IL 60015, Attn: Legal Department. Notices 

shall be effective when received. (b) This Agreement may be executed in one or more 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which when taken 

together shall constitute one and the same instrument. A copy, facsimile or electronic 

document of this Agreement shall be as effective as an original. 

 

 

22. Governing Laws & Dispute Resolution 

Except as otherwise set forth herein, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed 

in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to the conflict of law 

provisions. Any dispute arising in connection with or relating to this Agreement or 

between the parties (Disputes) that the parties are unable to resolve informally, such as 

via discussion and negotiation between the parties, shall solely and exclusively be 

resolved by binding and final arbitration before the American Arbitration Association 

(AAA), conducted pursuant to the Federal Arbitration Act (as the parties acknowledge 

that the services provided involve interstate commerce). All Disputes will be determined 

on an individual basis (and not as a class member or in any purported class or 

representative capacity, considered unique as to its facts, and shall not be consolidated in 

any arbitration or other proceeding with any claim or controversy of any other party, and 

the arbitrator or trier of fact shall not preside over any form of representative or class 

proceeding. The exclusive jurisdiction and forum for resolution of any Dispute shall be by 

arbitration, which shall take place in the state where Customer is located at the closest 

AAA office. 

  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7519BFDF-2DB4-4383-B066-5B1F949937C0



       

              

Attachments 

   

 

 

Attachment: Service Compliance 

 

SELECT PURGE SERVICE | ON-SITE (PAPER) 

 

TOTE-LARGE (96G/360L) 

 

 

    

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7519BFDF-2DB4-4383-B066-5B1F949937C0



PECSD Administrative Manager’s Report November 2022 
Jillian Cole 

 
 

• Fiscal Year end closeout and 2021-2022 Audit preparations continue. Accountant is in possession of books 

through June 2022. Audit fieldwork is currently scheduled to take place December 29 & 30th. 

 

• The following liens are still active 

12 Evergreen Cir: $648.81 

119 Eureka Springs Dr: $8983.38  

517 Eureka Springs Dr: $1763.05  

 

• Invoicing took place October 17, 2022. Approximately fifty 30-day late notices were sent via certified mail 

on or about November 15, 2022. 40% of notified customers had satisfied their past due balance by 

November 30, 2022. 

 

District income for the month of November 2022 is as follows: 

Applied To  Amount Total 

Late Fees      920.77 920.77 

Unapplied(Advance/Overpayment)  4556.41 4,556.41 

SEWER (Service)  32198.41 32,198.41 

Sewer (Reserve + Debt Service)  18682.82 18,682.82 

WATER (Service)  42057.58 42,057.58 

Water (Reserve + Debt Service)  23616.32 23,616.32 

Fire  7092.07 7,092.07 

CONV_BALANCE (Previous System/Old debt)  782.29 782.29 

Misc Debit  421.23 421.23 

Total:  $130,327.90 $130,327.90 
 

BILLPAY_CC 
CHECK 

CASH 

 $10,707.77 
$119,377.09 

$243.04 
 

 

 
Totals:  
(**include incorporated Converted Balance, 
Late Fee, and Unapplied totals) 

   

 
Sewer:  $53,667.96 
 
Water:  $68,974.25 
 
Fire:       $7,685.69 
 
Total:    $130,327.90 
 

   


	11.1 FINANCIALS OCT 2022.pdf
	1 WTR BUDGET OCT 2022
	2 WW BUDGET OCT 2022
	3 FIRE BUDGET OCT 2022
	4 CK HIST OCT 2022 CSD
	5 CK HIST OCT 2022 FIRE
	6 BAL SHT OCT 2022 CSD
	7 BAL SHT OCT 2022 FIRE
	8 CAPITAL SUMMARY SEWER OCT 2022
	9 CAPITAL SUMMARY WTR OCT 2022
	10 PAYROLL NOV 2022




